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TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  July 15, 2024 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 –BID #25000009 TRAFFIC CONES & BARRICADES (2) YEARS 
 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A: 
 
Q1.) Is there a packaging requirement for quantity per pallet?  
A1.) No more than 400 cones per pallet 
 
Q2.) What is the weight of the 18'' traffic cone? 
A2.) Weight is unspecified, but we do not accept black-bottomed cones.   
 
Q3.) What is the delivery address for the products and will the facility/warehouse be offloading?  
A3.) 702 W. 12th Street, Flint MI  
 
Q4.) For the Type III Road Closure barricade, can you confirm this is a Plastic Panel (sheeting 
has been added to both sides) and the Legs are angle iron? 
A4.) we prefer our Type III to have wood panels with telespar legs so we can bolt the leg to the stand.  
 
Q5.) For the Tyle II Barricades, are they plastic, wood or metal panel? 
A5.) Our Type II’s have plastic panels with angle iron legs.  
 
Q6.) On the 18” cones, approximately how many are ordered at one time? 
A6.) Approx. 300-500 
 
Q7.) On the 28” cones, approximately how many are ordered at one time? 
A7.) Approx. 300-400 
 
Q8.) On the Type II Barricades, do they need a light quoted with them?  Approximately how many are ordered at 
one time? 
A8.) No lights are needed. We order approx. 500 
 
Q9.) On the Type III Barricades, what length do they need to be?  Do they need lights quoted with them, if so 1 
or 2?  Approximately how many are ordered at one time? 
A9.) No lights are needed. They do need prismatic sheeting on both sides. The should be standard size according to 
MMUTCD. We prodder approx. 50. 
  
Q10. ) On the Drums, do they need a light quoted with them?  Do they need a tire ring quoted with 
them?  Approximately how many are ordered at one time? 
A10.) Drums do not need lights, but do require rubber rings and we order approx. 100. 
 
Q11.) On the Grabber Cones, approximately how many are ordered at one time? 
A11.) Approx. 100-200. 
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All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 

documents.   

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 

RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 

shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 

submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


